

## **School Advisory Council**

# Minutes

## September 5, 2018 10:00 AM

### Welcome Back! Introductions

10:06 AM going around the room for introduction.

## > Call to Order/Minutes Approval

Mrs. McGregor 1<sup>st</sup> and Mrs. Wasser 2<sup>nd</sup> June's SAC meeting minutes approved.

### > Principal's Updates – C. McGuire

Mr. McGuire – Welcomed new SAC members. Wednesday, October 3, 2018, will be Broward Virtual School's, "Meet and Greet". Middle and High school enrollment is still open and has increased by 40% from last year. Mr. Schultz is Broward Virtual's new Guidance Director 11<sup>th</sup> & 12<sup>th</sup> grade and Mrs. Maldonado is our new 9<sup>th</sup> & 10<sup>th</sup> grade Guidance Counselor. They're getting trained to our open enrollment procedures, orientations, processes, etc. New courses are being offered Drivers Education, Theatre and Journalism. They're new security protocols for visitors parking in south lot. All visitors must show I.D and be escorted.

#### Sac Composition Membership – N. Lallouz

Mrs. Lallouz will be attending training next week. We have to have verbal confirmation to be an official member. We also must meet demographic data; parents, students and employees. Attending SAC meetings is a great way for students to earn service hours and bys bucks.

#### Sac By-Laws Update – N. Lallouz

Mrs. Lallouz, will discuss more in details during October's meeting.

#### Sac Meeting Dates Vote – N. Lallouz

Will be the first Wednesday of every month except for October, will be on the second Wednesday, 10/10/2018, 11/07/2018, 12/05/2018, 02/06/2018, 3/06/2018, 04/03/2018. Will discuss May meeting date in April.

### > Sip Goals – N. Lallouz

We will revisit the goals in October's meeting. We'll discuss BEST practices and ELA goals.

Thanks to our math team, we've obtained the math goal last year for grades 6-8.

This is the reason for SAC meetings, to discuss goals, ideas and make it happen.

#### Counselor updates – L. Patino/E.Maldonado

Mr. Schultz – PSAT will be on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 for all 9-11 graders. 9<sup>th</sup> grade fee is \$16.00. 11<sup>th</sup> grade qualify for National Merit. This is for January's Dual enrollment.

Mrs. Maldonado – EOC retakes will be on September 12 & 13 for Algebra I & Geometry. U.S. History on September 12, Writing ELA September 25 & 26, Biology I EOC September 25.

#### ➤ K-12 – B.McDonald

Mrs. McDonald – Currently have 80 students K-5 enrolled. Some fall events are coming up, information will be sent out. Orientation for K-12, TBD.

#### Student Activities Updates:

#### -Academic Seminars, Robotics, NHS, NJHS, and any other infor from Club Sponsors, School Counselors, or Admin who are present!

Mrs. Lallouz - new name for workshops, "Academic Seminars". We have T-shirts for seminars. Our first seminar will be on September 26<sup>th</sup>.

Mrs. McCutcheon for math – will be working testing morality content, USA test prep tool for practice on daily, will have FSA like questions. Math goal is level 3 or higher for FSA or EOC.

• Robotics

Darren Hurst – BVS received enough interest to start Robotics. Their first meeting will be after the first academic seminar. Must have at least 10 committed members.

• NHS

Mrs. Wasser – currently has 4 members for NHS. They're promoting NHS via Instagram. Will probably have two Barnes & Noble's events for the fall. Fall application will be open for 11<sup>th</sup> & 12<sup>th</sup> grade. For 10<sup>th</sup> grade, application will open in 2nd semester, must have 3.0 GPA and 30 service hours.

Mrs. Krug- BVS has three middle school science teachers this year. Will have science lab after academic seminars.

Birding club – will set up dates for birding events at the Plantation Preserve for the end of September beginning October. Mrs. Krug will also take over box tops and create flyers for box tops. This is also a great opportunity to earn BVS bucks.

#### For the Good of the Group

Were' an A school again!

Next meeting October 10, 2018

Mr. Maxwell 1<sup>st</sup> & Mrs. Maldonado 2<sup>nd</sup>, meeting adjourned.